
 

 

From: cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov 
To: cmecfhelpdesk@nvd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Activity in Case 2:18-cv-00183-GMN-CWH Federal Trade Commission v. Donor Relations, LLC et al Show Cause 

Hearing 
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 5:18:05 PM 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT 
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States 
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to 
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required 
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later 
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the 
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

United States District Court 

District of Nevada 

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was entered on 02/22/2018 at 2:04:30 PM PST and filed on 
02/20/2018 
Case Name: Federal Trade Commission v. Donor Relations, LLC et al 
Case Number: 2:18-cv-00183-GMN-CWH 
Filer: 
Document Number: 16 (No document attached) 

Docket Text: 
MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS - Show Cause Hearing held on 2/20/2018 before 
Chief Judge Gloria M. Navarro. Crtrm Administrator: Aaron Blazevich; Pla 
Counsel: Burke Kappler; Def Counsel: Jonathan Hansen (Appearing in Person) 
and Robert Bernhoft (Appearing Telephonically); Court Reporter: Araceli 
Bareng; Recording start and end times: 2:09 p.m. - 2:33 p.m.; Courtroom: 7C; 

The Court makes preliminary statements and hears representations from 
counsel. Mr. Kappler requests the Respondent have 10 days to comply with the 
Civil Investigative Disclosures. Mr. Bernhoft requests 30 days. The Court orders 
the Respondent to comply with disclosure of as many documents as possible 
by March 2, 2018. All remaining documents due no later than March 22, 2018. 
Mr. Kappler requests the Respondent file a certificate of compliance with 
privilege logs. Mr. Bernhoft objects. The Court orders the respondent to 
provide a certificate of compliance with the remaining documents on March 22, 
2018. The Court adjourns. 

(no image attached) (Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - ASB) 
Modified to correct date of hearing on 2/22/2018. NEF Regenerated. (ASB) 
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2:18-cv-00183-GMN-CWH Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Jonathan J. Hansen  jjhansen@cooperlevenson.com, lsabin@cooperlevenson.com 

Robert G. Bernhoft  rgbernhoft@bernhoftlaw.com, djtreuden@bernhoftlaw.com, 
ksteinhofer@bernhoftlaw.com 

Burke W. Kappler  bkappler@ftc.gov, fbarnouw@ftc.gov, kabbe@ftc.gov, 
lmelman@ftc.gov 

2:18-cv-00183-GMN-CWH Notice has been delivered by other means to: 

Daniel J. Treduen 
The Bernhoft Law Firm, S.C. 
1220 Colorado 
Suite 440 
Austin, TX 78701 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

This is a re-generated NEF. Created on 2/22/2018 at 2:17 PM PST 
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